

**Shavington-cum-Gresty Council**  
**Environment and Recreation Committee meeting**  
Main Road,  
Shavington, Crewe  
CW2 5DP



**MINUTES of the meeting held on**  
**Wednesday 20 March 2024**

In attendance: Cllrs Ferguson, Buchanan, K Gibbs, R Jones, S Jones, McHugh, Randle

Mick Tobin, Gresty Lane Allotment Representative for the meeting

<b>ScG R&amp;E/23/3/1</b>	<b>To receive and consider apologies for absence</b>
	Apologies were received from Mr Davis and Cllr Cruickshank
<b>ScG R&amp;E/23/3/2</b>	<b>To note declarations of Members' interests</b>
	No declaration was raised
<b>ScG R&amp;E/23/3/3</b>	<b>To confirm and sign the minutes of the Environment and Recreation Committee Meeting held on 15 November 2023</b>
	<b>RESOLVED:</b> that the Minutes of the previous meeting are approved and signed as an accurate record.
<b>ScG R&amp;E/23/3/4</b>	<b>Public Participation</b> <i>A period not exceeding 20 minutes for members of the public to ask questions or submit comments</i>
	No comments
<b>ScG R&amp;E/23/3/5</b>	<b>To receive and consider the YTD financial position of the Environment and Recreation Committee</b>

	<p>Members <b>NOTED</b> the YTD financial position of the Committee.</p> <p><b>RESOLVED:</b> that items 7 and 8 are brought forward and discussed before item 6.</p>
<b>ScG R&amp;E/23/3/6</b>	<b>To receive and consider an update on the Ground Maintenance Service in Shavington-cum-Gresty from Mr Beckett</b>
	<p>Mr Beckett updated Councillors on the Ground Maintenance Service in Shavington-cum-Gresty.</p> <p>Councillors <b>NOTED</b> the update.</p> <p><b>RESOLVED:</b> that the Clerk is asked to inquire about the ownership of the land at the intersection of Main Road and Barons Road and whether asset transfer could be considered. The matter is then deferred to the full council for consideration.</p>
<b>ScG R&amp;E/23/3/7</b>	<b>To receive and consider an update on the Gresty Lane Allotments for the Allotment representative</b>
	<p>Mr Tobin, Gresty Lane Allotment Representative for the meeting, briefed Councillors on the item.</p> <p>Councillors <b>NOTED</b> the update.</p>
<b>ScG R&amp;E/23/3/8</b>	<b>To receive and consider an update on pest-control actions at Gresty Lane Allotments</b>
	<p>Councillors <b>NOTED</b> the report.</p> <p><b>RESOLVED:</b> that a budget £300 is allocated for a professional pest control treatment in the area, subject to consultation with all tenants. Councillors will review the outcomes once the treatment is completed.</p> <p><b>RESOLVED</b> that the consultation should result in all tenants being in agreement.</p>
<b>ScG R&amp;E/23/3/9</b>	<b>To receive and consider an update with regards to the Vine Tree play area.</b>
	The Clerk briefed Councillors on the item.

	Councillors <b>NOTED</b> the update.
<b>ScG R&amp;E/23/3/10</b>	<b>To receive and consider an update on IMPACT – Every Leaf Counts</b>
	Members <b>NOTED</b> the report.

Meeting closed at 2035 hrs

Chair: Cllr Ferguson

Clerk: S Garnero

DRAFT